10/11/2018 Acrobat Outsourcing Mail - Hamadi's Hours

AC rObat Susan Warnock <susanw@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

outsourcing
Your Hospitality Staffing Professionals

Hamadi's Hours

Aparicio, Pepe <Pepe.Aparicio@marriott.com> Thu, Oct 11, 2018 at 11:22 AM
To: Susan Warnock <susanw@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Hi Susan,

Hamadis hours confirmed.

Thank you

From: Susan Warnock [mailto:susanw@acrobatoutsourcing.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Aparicio, Pepe

Cc: Team San Diego

Subject: Hamadi's Hours

Hi Pepe,

Please respond to confirm Hamadi's hours:
Sun 10/7 10a-6:30p w 30 min

Monday 10/8 10a-2:30p w no break (left sick)
Thank you!

Kind Regards,

Susan Warnock

Operations Manager: San Diego
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2525 Camino del Rio South, Suite 310 « San Diego, CA 92108

P: (858)-771-0010 C: (858)-752-4549

If you are placing a last minute order or calling_off a shift,

please call our 24-hour answering_service at (800) 236-2276 ext. 2207

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail or telephone and delete or destroy all copies
of the original message.
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